

GERLA MAE BERNASOL

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECNICIAN

CONTACT



437-421-4157



gerlabernasol@gmail.com



102-2775 Don Mills Road, North York, ON
M2J 3B5

SKILLS

- Fluent in English (oral and written)
- Proficient in Microsoft Excel, PowerPoint, and Word
- Knowledgeable in medical terminologies
- Strong critical and problem solving skills
- Skilled in phlebotomy techniques and specimen collection
- Good laboratory practices (GLP)
- Strong interpersonal and communication skills
- Excellent in working as an individual contributor and as part of a team

EDUCATION

Centennial College

Biotechnology
2022-2022

- Graduated with Distinction

University of San Agustin

Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory
Science
2014-2018

PROFILE

Passionate Medical Laboratory Technician bringing 3 years of expertise in blood bank, chemistry, urinalysis, and hematology. Skilled multitasker with excellent communication and problem-solving skills. Known for exceptional teamwork and communication. Seeking for a full-time position where I can share my knowledge and skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Medical Laboratory Technician

Simply PCR Inc.
North York, ON

09/2022-02/2024

- Collected nasal swabs for PCR testing and received samples PAP and HIV testing.
- Operated wide range of laboratory equipment and instruments to complete analysis.
- Maintained confidentiality of all patient information to conform to internal and other regulatory standards.
- Prepared laboratory samples for analysis and performed data entry using CrelioHealth LIMS for accurate reporting.
- Participated in laboratory audits and assessments to maintain compliance and improve results.

Medical Laboratory Technician/ Medical Admin Assistant

MCF Reproductive Health and Services
North York, ON

01/2022-09/2022

- Collected blood with focus on accuracy and adherence to aseptic techniques.
- Performed routine maintenance and calibration of laboratory equipment to produce accurate results.
- Analyzed and interpreted data, accurately identifying and reporting laboratory results.
- Answered phone calls, and messages for medical facility, scheduling appointments, and handling patient inquiries.
- Performed pre-analytical procedures (centrifugation, aliquot, prepares solutions, autoclaving)
- Processed blood sample for different hormone tests.
- Performed office tasks such as faxing, scanning, and printing reports.

GERLA MAE BERNASOL

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNICIAN

CONTACT

📞 437-421-4157

✉ gerlabernasol@gmail.com

📍 102-2775 Don Mills Road, North York, ON,
M2J 3B5

CERTIFICATIONS

- Phlebotomy Certificate
- WHMIS Certificate
- ECG Certificate
- Certified member of Medical

Laboratory Professionals'

Association of Ontario (MLPAO)

since 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

Medical Laboratory Technologist

Department of Health
Iloilo, Philippines

06/2021-10/2021

- Properly identified patients by reviewing their personal identification and requests
- Improved patient comfort by efficiently drawing blood samples using various techniques such as venipuncture and capillary puncture.
- Reduced contamination risks by strictly adhering to infection control protocols and maintaining a clean work environment.
- Developed and implemented strategies to improve phlebotomy processes.
- Addressed questions and concerns to educate patients on collection process and procedures.
- Performed blood extraction to adults and neonates according to Standard Operating Protocols
- Participated in the QA of testing of testing kits or other COVID related equipment or supplies as appropriate.

Medical Laboratory Technologist

Masbate Medical Group Hospital
Masbate, Philippines

02/2019-01/2021

- Worked as a generalist; utilized expertise in chemistry, urinalysis, blood bank, and hematology to help with diagnosis of medical issues.
 - Collected and studied blood samples to determine number of cells, morphology, blood group, and blood type.
 - Ensured quality control by performing routine maintenance on lab equipment and calibrating instruments as needed.
 - Reduced error rates in testing procedures through careful attention to detail and adherence to established protocols.
 - Validated, maintained, and reported laboratory test in precise and accurate manner.
 - Equipped with knowledge and techniques using automated analyzers.
 - Maintained and monitored inventory of reagent and equipment related to laboratory.
-

References available upon request